

From: "scheduling_interior" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1DF9714E0D404983823BEC1EDE64DD85-SCHEDULING_>

To: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <Sean_Manzelli@paul.senate.gov>, "scheduling_interior" <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Bcc: "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Sen. Paul meeting request

Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 14:29:58 -0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Sean,
Thank you for reaching out to the office of secretary

From: Manzelli, Sean (Paul) <Sean_Manzelli@paul.senate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 3:59 PM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Sen. Paul meeting request

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Good afternoon,

I'm looking to set up a meeting between Doug Burgum and Senator Rand Paul. Can you assist?

Best regards,

Sean Manzelli

Scheduler | Sen. Rand Paul (KY)

Sean_manzelli@paul.senate.gov

From: "Alex Mistri (Volunteer Sherpa)" <AlexM.Volunteer@47transition.com>

Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 at 4:26 PM

To: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <Sean_Manzelli@paul.senate.gov>

Cc: "scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov" <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Sen. Paul meeting request

Hi Sean—Thanks for reaching out. I have returned to day job post-confirmation.

I'm connecting you with the Secretary's front office.

0000857

Alex

From: Manzelli, Sean (Paul) <Sean_Manzelli@paul.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:28 PM
To: Alex Mistri (Volunteer Sherpa) <AlexM.Volunteer@47transition.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Sen. Paul meeting request

Alex – wanted to see if you are still able to help me set up a meeting? Or point me in the right direction?

Thank you!

Sean

From: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <Sean_Manzelli@paul.senate.gov>
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 at 1:23 PM
To: "Alex Mistri (Volunteer)" <AlexM.Volunteer@47transition.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Sen. Paul meeting request

Hey Alex – thanks for getting back to me. I will check and follow up shortly.

Sean

From: "Alex Mistri (Volunteer)" <AlexM.Volunteer@47transition.com>
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 at 1:23 PM
To: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <Sean_Manzelli@paul.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Sen. Paul meeting request

Hi Sean—Thanks for the note. The Governor isn't going to be back on the Hill for the remainder of the week. Could we try to schedule a call tomorrow—or push into next week?

From: Manzelli, Sean (Paul) <Sean_Manzelli@paul.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:46 AM
To: Alex Mistri (Volunteer) <AlexM.Volunteer@47transition.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Sen. Paul meeting request

Hey Alex – Sen. Paul wants to meet with Doug Burgum before his vote. Is there any way we could make that happen this afternoon or tomorrow?

Sean

Sean Manzelli

Scheduler | Sen. Rand Paul (KY)

Sean_manzelli@paul.senate.gov

0000858